

**JoAnn Sutton**

---

**From:** JoAnn Sutton  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 19, 2008 4:12 PM  
**To:** Shannon Greene  
**Subject:** FW: Next-G FCC 214 license - Red Light Hold up  
**Follow Up Flag:** Follow up  
**Flag Status:** Red

Shannon,

RAMIS shows that Next-G Communications (FRN 0010717874) has two outstanding bills, however, when Mr. Zee contacted Treasury this afternoon, they said that they do not have anything outstanding for this FRN.

Could you please check into this for me. Their 214 authorization is ready to be granted but we cannot do so until this is resolved.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

JoAnn

---

**From:** JoAnn Sutton  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 19, 2008 3:56 PM  
**To:** 'Zee AR'  
**Cc:** 'Jonathan S. Marshlian'  
**Subject:** RE: Next-G FCC 214 license - Red Light Hold up

Thank you. I will forward this information to our Office of Managing Director so they can look into this matter.

JoAnn

---

**From:** Zee AR [mailto:zee@nextg.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 19, 2008 3:51 PM  
**To:** JoAnn Sutton  
**Cc:** Jonathan S. Marshlian  
**Subject:** Re: Next-G FCC 214 license - Red Light Hold up

Hi JoAnn,

Per you instruction i called DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY and talk to agent name Rhettx. She can not find any outstanding balance under our company name.

Zee

----- Original Message -----

11/19/2008

**From:** JoAnn Sutton  
**To:** [zee@nextg.com](mailto:zee@nextg.com)  
**Cc:** Jonathan S. Marshlian  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 19, 2008 10:04 AM  
**Subject:** RE: Next-G FCC 214 license - Red Light Hold up

Mr. Zee,

On October 10, 2008, your pending International 214 application (ITC-214-20081010-00456) became redlighted. Next-G communications, Inc., (FRN 0010717874) has two (2) outstanding bills with the Commission for a total of \$2,813.85 (see attachment). This application is subject to dismissal due to a failure to pay delinquent Commission debts. If the debt is not paid or payment arrangements are not made within 30 days of this e-mail, or December 19, 2008, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial Operations Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by e-mail at [ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov](mailto:ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov). If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at [http://www.fcc.gov/debt\\_collection/faq.html](http://www.fcc.gov/debt_collection/faq.html). Please contact me directly at [joann.sutton@fcc.gov](mailto:joann.sutton@fcc.gov) if you are able to satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 30 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Sutton  
Assistant Division Chief  
Policy Division, International Bureau  
Federal Communications Commission  
(202) 418-1372  
[joann.sutton@fcc.gov](mailto:joann.sutton@fcc.gov)

---

**From:** Jonathan S. Marshlian [<mailto:jsm@commlawgroup.com>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 19, 2008 10:16 AM  
**To:** JoAnn Sutton; [zee@nextg.com](mailto:zee@nextg.com)  
**Subject:** Next-G FCC 214 license - Red Light Hold up

Joann –

By copy of this message to my client, I am first confirming the receipt of your voice message stating that the Bureau will dismiss Next-G's pending FCC 214 license application within a very short time if Next-G does not resolve the Red Light issue by payment of fees identified in the FCC's Red Light system. I am also informing my client of this impending dismissal and urging my client to resolve the Red Light issue post haste.

Regards,  
Jonathan

Jonathan S. Marshlian  
Helein & Marshlian, LLC  
The *CommLaw* Group  
1483 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301  
McLean, Virginia 22101  
Office Tel: 703-714-1313  
Office Fax: 703-714-1330  
E-Fax: 703-991-2557  
E-Mail: [jsm@CommLawGroup.com](mailto:jsm@CommLawGroup.com)

11/19/2008